REFERRAL OF MEMBER
ﬂl_m.mﬂm“m MOTION BY CITY COUNCIL

Report request on term limits for appointment of Council members
to Agencies, Boards, Commissions and Corporations

Date: February 1, 2010

To: Executive Committee
From: City Council

Wards: All

City Council Decision

City Council on January 26 and 27, 2010, referred Motion MM45.12 to the Executive
Committee.

Recommendations

Councillor Ainglie, seconded by Councillor Ootes, recommends that:

1. City Council request the City Manager, in consultation with the City Clerk, to
report to the Executive Committee on establishing a term limit for Council
Member appointments to agencies, boards, commissions and corporations,
effective with the next term of Council.

Summary

City Council appoints Members of Council and members of the public to various
agencies, boards, commissions and corporations. Council has established term limits for
citizen appointments. In order to give more Council members the opportunity to serve on
these bodies, Council should also establish term limits for Council Member appointments
to agencies, boards, commissions and corporations. This Motion asks the City Manager,
in consultation with the City Clerk, to report to the Executive Committee on establishing
term limits for Council Member appointments to agencies, boards, commissions and
corporations to be effective with the next term of Council.

(Submitted to City Council on January 26 and 27, 2010 as MM45.12)
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